Date : 12/25/2013 8:27:28 AM

From : "Shai Nitzan"

To : "Orly Ben-Ari"

Cc : "Ganith Gadoth Carmi" , "Guy Aberas" , "Yochi Genessin'" , '"Roey Choueka' , "Eli Abarbanel" ,
"Ronit Amiel"
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From: Orly Ben-Ari

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2013 7:19 PM

To: Shai Nitzan

Cc: Ganith Gadoth Carmi; Guy Aberas; Yochi Genessin; Roey Choueka; Eli Abarbanel; Ronit
Amiel
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From: Shai Nitzan
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2013 1:54 PM
To: Orly Ben-Ari; Yochi Genessin; Roey Choueka; Eli Abarbanel



Cc: Ganith Gadoth Carmi; Ronit Amiel; Guy Aberas
Subject: RE: -5X'5n2 191y maya 2"aw Ny nnn - "1 N2 DNNn
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From: Orly Ben-Ari

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Yochi Genessin; Roey Choueka; Eli Abarbanel; Shai Nitzan

Cc: Ganith Gadoth Carmi; Ronit Amiel; Guy Aberas

Subject: RE: -5X'on2 191y My 2"aw Ny NN - "1 N2 DONNn
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From: Yochi Genessin

Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2013 9:37 PM

To: Orly Ben-Ari; Roey Choueka; Eli Abarbanel; Shai Nitzan

Cc: Ganith Gadoth Carmi; Ronit Amiel; Guy Aberas

Subject: RE: -5X'9n2 191y Maya 2"aw Ny NN - "1 N2 DONNn
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Orly Ben-Ari :From

Sunday, December 22, 2013 9:12 PM :Sent

Roey Choueka; Eli Abarbanel; Shai Nitzan; Yochi Genessin :To

Ganith Gadoth Carmi; Ronit Amiel; Guy Aberas :Cc
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Date : 12/30/2013 7:22:52 AM

From : "Shai Nitzan"

To : "Orly Ben-Ari" , "Yochi Genessin"

Cc : "Ganith Gadoth Carmi" , "Guy Aberas" , ""Roey Choueka" , "Eli Abarbanel" , '"Ronit Amiel"
Subject : RE: -5x%15 0w w2 2"Maw nyT N - MY na' nannn
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From: Orly Ben-Ari

Sent: Wednesday, December 25, 2013 4:02 PM

To: Yochi Genessin; Shai Nitzan

Cc: Ganith Gadoth Carmi; Guy Aberas; Roey Choueka; Eli Abarbanel; Ronit Amiel
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From: Orly Ben-Ari
Sent: Wednesday, December 25, 2013 8:47 AM
To: Yochi Genessin; Shai Nitzan
Cc: Ganith Gadoth Carmi; Guy Aberas; Roey Choueka; Eli Abarbanel; Ronit Amiel
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From: Yochi Genessin

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2013 10:14 PM

To: Orly Ben-Ari; Shai Nitzan

Cc: Ganith Gadoth Carmi; Guy Aberas; Roey Choueka; Eli Abarbanel; Ronit Amiel
Subject: 5x'On2 9w Mava 2"y NVT MIN - "V N2 NONNN- QN
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nxn: Orly Ben-Ari

19:19 24/12/2013: 7180 (GMT+02:00)

5x: Shai Nitzan

Pny: Ganith Gadoth Carmi ,Guy Aberas ,Yochi Genessin ,Roey Choueka ,Eli
Abarbanel ,Ronit Amiel
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

Subject: RE: -5X'9n2 191y My 2"aw Ny NN - "1 N2 DONnn
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
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